Randy L. Baker

From: Lauren Graham <lgraham@bainlawyers.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Randy L. Baker

Subject: RE: 511 Stage Road violation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mr. Baker, we have filed an eviction action for Mr. Jose Cruz Garcia against Steve Edwards regarding the abandoned
mobile home at 511 Stage Road, Spring Lake. You have a code violation for that property. Our hearing date is Thursday,
October 27 so | won’t have any report for you until then. Thank you for your patience in this matter and let me know if
you need anything else from us. Lauren

Lauren Graham

Bain & McRae, LLP

65 Bain Street

Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-5111
910-893-6956 fax
Igraham@bainlawyers.com

From: Randy L. Baker <rbaker@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2022 12:43 PM

To: Lauren Graham <Igraham@bainlawyers.com>
Subject: RE: 511 Stage Road violation

Thank You.
This will work fine.

Randy Baker

From: Lauren Graham <lgraham@bainlawyers.com>
Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Randy L. Baker <rbaker@harnett.org>

Subject: 511 Stage Road violation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Mr. Baker, attached is a copy of the letter you just discussed with David McRae and written on behalf of David’s
client Jose Cruz Garcia to the tenant at 511 Stage Road, Spring Lake. Let me know if you need anything else. Lauren

Lauren Graham

Bain & McRae, LLP
65 Bain Street
Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-5111



910-893-6956 fax
lgraham@bainlawyers.com




